Kristeen Rush

From: Traci Dillard

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2020 10:52 AM

To: Kristeen Rush; Jason Rush; Chuck Williams
Subject: Bid 2020-024PW Results
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E%item for Bid Usemame First, Last Name Company Name Final Bid Amount  Bid Subn
| 300 LES RIP RAP CrosswayTrucking Greg Smart Cross-Way Trucking 52575 2020-08-(
E 100 LBS RIP RAP CrosswayTrucking Greg Smart Cross-Way Trucking 525.00 2020-08-(
E!SURGE 8 inch BoonevilleTrucking  Surzzetie Stallings  Booneville Trucking Inc. 524.00 2020-08-(
GABION 6 inch CrosswayTrucking Greg Smart Cross-Way Trucking 526.75 2020-08-
#1 8TONE 3 inch ROCK BoonevilleTrucking Suzzette Stallings  Booneville Trucking Inc. 522.50 2020-08-{
CRUSHER RUN CrosswayTrucking Greg Smarti Cross-Way Trucking 519.50 2020-08-{
MANUFACTURED SAND TIMMAY 38866 TIM MAY MAY FARMS LLC £23.00 2020-08-
||CLAY GRAVEL BoonevilleTrucking ~ Suzzefie Stallings  Booneville Trucking Inc. $13.50 2020-08-{
FILL SAND TIMMAY 38866 TIM MAY MAY FARMS LLC §7.00 2020-08-{
RED DIRT TIMMAY 38866 TiM MAY

MAY FARMS LLC

[ Invitations to this RFP were sent to the following email addresses:
dhenson@centurycr.com

tanya@ainweb.net

glascc@yahoo.com

cici.gen@crosswayirucking.com

nunleytrucking@gmail.com

|adam. wyers@apac.com

Office82508@aol.com

Selected Listing(s): [Select actic

NOTICE: i fransfering ownership, archiving, or canceling a fsting, plesse mske surs you zelect the checkbox next o the ¢

Traci Dillard

Purchasing/Accounts Payable Manager
City of Tupelo

PO Box 1485

Tupelo, MS 38801

w: 662-841-6456

c: 662-401-6597




